
SOLICITATION NNL0597759E  
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES SEPTEMBER 12-16, 2005  

 
 
1.  QUESTION: What factors were taken into consideration why the NASA changed the 
 type of the BID (RFP to IFB)?  
 RESPONSE: This procurement met the criteria of FAR Part 6.401  
 
2.  QUESTION: Is there a QA report on the incumbent's performance since the start of the 

contract? 
 RESPONSE: Office of Procurement does not release performance data. You may contact 

the FOIA Office for further assistance.  
 
3.  QUESTION: Would the Government consider extending the Past Performance 

Evaluation due date?  
 RESPONSE: In accordance with Section L.8, the past performance questionnaires are 

requested by September 16, 2005 but due by September 26, 2005.  
 
4.  QUESTION: Re: Secret Facility Clearance. Will an Interim Clearance be given while 
 the application for a security upgrade is processed?  
 RESPONSE: The Defense Security Service (DSS) issues the facility clearances. The 

DSS will make the decision to issue an Interim or Final Facility Clearance.  
 
5.   QUESTION: How many janitors are working with the current janitorial contractor? 
   (Total crew size?)  
    RESPONSE: This information is not germane to the solicitation. Offer should be based 

on the requirements of the solicitation.   
 
6.   QUESTION: Current number of employees. What percentages are currently on CBA and    
 WD?  
 RESPONSE: As previously stated, there are 47 employees on the current contract.  
 
7.       QUESTION: I have called Local 572 daily for the last two weeks to get seniority and 

start dates for the LaRC.  The only person that can provide this information has been out 
of the office for personal reasons.  They do not have a return date for him at this time.  
Without this information we would be bidding in the blind.  The vacation pay for 
employees is based on start dates and guestimating these dates incorrectly could cost a 
contractor thousands of dollars per year.  How should we proceed without this necessary 
information? 

          RESPONSE:   See seniority information provided below. 
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SENIORITY LIST  
SEPTEMBER 2005 

 
STATUS TIME DATE EMPLOYED 

 
Cleaner Full October 15, 1973 
Cleaner Full May 23, 1983 
Vm. Mtn. Full November 28, 1983 
Cleaner Full September 15, 1986 
Fl Mtn. Part January 11, 1988 
Cleaner Full February 18, 1988 
Cleaner Full September 29, 1988 
Cleaner Full March 1, 1990 
Cleaner  Full March 7, 1991 
Vm. Mtn. Full March 28, 1996 
Vm. Mtn. Full April 9, 1997 
Cleaner Full April 14, 1997 
Cleaner Full February 17, 1998 
Cleaner Full May 7, 1998 
Fl Mtn. Part May 26, 1999 
Cleaner Full November 7, 2000 
Cleaner Full January 16, 2001 
Cleaner Full March 12, 2001 
Cleaner Full May 14, 2001 
Cleaner Full June 25, 2001 
Cleaner Full September 24, 2001 
Cleaner Full December 10, 2001 
Fl Mtn. Part April 8, 2002 
Fl Mtn. Part July 30, 2002 
Cleaner Full September 16, 2002 
Cleaner Full October 31, 2002 
Cleaner Full February 18, 2003 
Cleaner Full February 18, 2003 
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